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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 3:43 PM

To: ‘assignments’

Subject: FW- OUR REF - SNM20D200759/5LG8146G/BEN - Your Vehicle: SLG 8146 G; Our

Ref: YeeAuto-SKR 1353 A: Accident Involving SKR 1353 A 8 SLG 8146 G on 10
February 2020

Dear Sirs VeI A
. el
We refer to above matter. Z% [q,'u‘f{"f‘ & "~
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SKR1353A. c :'u‘?[“'" j
Thank vou. €. /
Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #X%-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID; (65) 63896175 | F: (B5) 6222 1033

W: www s cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: XS4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer; This e-mail and any filas transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorizod disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immedialely. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of if thereafter,

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonnickwok.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 2:19 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept/@sg.cntaiping.com>: yeeauto pteltd <yeeautopteltd@gmail com>
Subjeet: Re: OUR REF : SNM20D200759/SLG8146G/BEN - Your Vehicle: SLG 8146 G: Our Ref:
YeeAuto-SKR 1353 A: Accident Involving SKR 1353 A & SLG 8146 G on 10 February 2020

Dear Sirs,
Our client agrees to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert (SJE).
Please let us have their report in due course.

Kindly request for the SJE to contact the repairers, M/s Yee Auto Pte Lid at 65457 5768 to make the necessary
arrangements

Regards,
ST



BONNIE KWOK LLC
“Advocates & Solicitors

101 A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonnickwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

On Wed, 12 Feb 2020 at 11:44, Ben Tang <Ben.T
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

anese cntaiping.com=> wrote:

Dear Sir.

We refer to your email dated 11 February 2020.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint

pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Lkk / LB3 [ 3TA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIM
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMOMN HOD

CHUA WELIE
MARCUS CHUA
HEMREY NG

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.



If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this mafter.

: Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079808

DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain canfidential information. Any
unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately, Flease delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 11:36 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'bonnie kwok' <liti oation/@bonniekwok.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept/@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF : SNM20D200759/SLG8146G/BEN - Your Vehicle: SLG 8146 G; Our Ref: YeeAuto-
SKR 1353 A: Accident Involving SKR 1353 A & SLG 8146 G on 10 February 2020

Dear Ben .

Please conduct PRS for SER1353A



Note ; officer in charge — Ben Tang 638961735
% Nindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank You

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

TEL (B5) 63886116 | F: (65)62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 41" 3#ig Taiping SG

Disclaime: This g-mall arnd any fles transmitted will it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unaullcnzad disclosune, use or dissemination of s message, either i swhole or parfial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient. please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copres of it theraaffer.

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@ bonniekwok.com=

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptiawsg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SLG 8146 G; Our Ref: YeeAuto-SKR 1353 A;
Accident Involving SKR 1353 A & SLG 8146 G on 10 February 2020

Urgent

Dear Sirs,



We refer to the above matter

We hereby give you 2 days’ notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. SKR 1353 A at M/s Yee Auto Pte Ltd,
Block 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722.

Regards,

ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101 A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation/a bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

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



YEE AUTOPTELTD .

180 Sin Ming Drve #02-17/#07-12 Sin Ming AuteCity Singapore 575722
Tel B457 5788 Fax 8252 8459 Mabile SERT 4031
Email yeeauiopteitd@gmail com
Registraton No. 201719251W GST No: 201718201W

M/S:  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid

3 Anson Road Estimate No:  ES2000012
#16-00 Springleaf Tower Date: [2 Feb 2020
Singapore 079909 A/‘:?' Avher, Policy N

Veh Reg No:  SKRI3S3A
ATTN:  Motor Claim Department ‘{’;"P-"}' @'}}5;/ Make/Model: ~ MERCEDES BEN BISU

(k16 Bl)
Your Ref No: = AM/""?’ A’J’%/' é‘#{fhaﬁais No: WDDI4624221280399

Claim Type: Third Party 3 é Engine No: 27091030510960
Accident Date: 10/02/2020 L Reg. Date: 200012013
TP Veh Reg No:  SLG814606

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SKR1 353A

Deseription U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
S3 S8
Met Price
|  REVERSE SENSOR CENTRE-LH 368,00 1PC I"" seg00 X
5 REVERSE SENSOR CENTRE - RH 168,00 1 PC S hory 36800 Z4S 4
T36.04) T36.00
Spare Parts
3 REAR BUMPER (52 | 780).00 s IR T el
1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH 98 (10 | P Po, uson X
s REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH 4800 | PC Lo 9800 A
6 REAR BUMPER CLIPS 30,00 ISET ‘M 4000 —
7 REAR BUMPER INNER GARNISH 268.00 pe Egp ex0 A—"
§ REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET - LH 48.50 ipe A 4850 K
9 REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET - RH 4850 ipc BT agso =T
|0 REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH 3 475.00 vpe B 47500 e
|1 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 515 804,00 | PC #y 80400 o A
17 REAR BUMPER SIDE MOULDING - LH /2f 195 00 | Pe A |uson =
|3 REAR BUMPER SIDE MOULDING - RH 27 195.00 1P e 19500 =
14 TAIL LAMP LH 770.00 pe Ty 77000 X
15 TallL LAMP RH 770.00 | PC Lo, T000 X
16 REAR END PANEL 86050 | P AT g60.50 x
17 REAR BUMPER CHROME STEP PROTECTOR 2¢5 355,00 LpC Mg 35500 e
/&-{ 6.B0O5. 50 A RO 50
Labour
1§ TODISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL 1.300.00 | JOB [ 500,04 5‘?"(
BEAT WHERE NECESSARY.
19 TOPUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT.ON THE 1.500.00 | OB | 500,00 '?a.ﬁ.!,-
AFFECTED PORTION.
20 TO APPLY RUST- PROOFING ON REPAIRED. REPUACED: 11, ~ o 8500 ror— e go00 K
PANEL. I !
31 TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS. | &3 50,00 | OB su0 AL

[REIRRRY 345000



¢ YEE AUTOPTELTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17/807-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Tel 8457 5768 Fax 8252 8459 Mobile: 9687 4031
Email: yesautopteid@email com
Registration No.: 201719251W  GST No: 201719251W

M/S: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid

3 Anson Road Estimate No:  ES2000012

#16-00 Springleaf Tower Date: 12 Feb 2020

Singapore 079909 Policy No:

Veh Reg No:  SKRI1353A
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: MERCEDES BEN B180
i(R16 Bl

Your Ref No: - Chassis No: WDD24624221289599
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 27091030510960
Accident Date: 10/02/2020 Reg. Date: 2000172015

TP Veh Reg No:  SLGE1466

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SKRI353A

Description U/Price Quantity List Price Amount
boh ) 8%

Toal 5% 10.671.50

Add GST @ 7% 747.01

Tonal Amount Payable S5 111851

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR ELEVEN THOUSAND FOUR HL NORED EIGHTEEN AND CENTS FIFTY ONE ONLY

For Yee Auto Pte Lid

AUTHORISEDSIGNATURE



262020 Adjuster Reporn
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sesorisss;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 5844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CSICTIZ0002466/KSFIN2
Date: 26/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer:  Crin@ 12/PIng Insurance (Singapore) Pte. pojicy No: DMPCSNA0D005222003
Claimant Vehicle SKR1353A |ﬂ!l:lfﬂl:| Vehicle SLGB146G
No : Mo :
Date of Loss: 10/02/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  SNM200200759
RIPTI DENTIFICATION OF LE
Reg No: SKR1353A
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ B180, 1.6 (R16 Bl) (A) Engine No: 27091030510960
Reg. Date: 20/01/2015 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: WDD2462422.)289599
Colour: Metallic Grey Odometer: 60670 km
Engine Capacity: 1595 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Maodification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/40R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40R18
Front Left Side: Continental 7 mm Rear Left Side: Continental 7 mm
Front Right Side. Continental 7 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
/COST OF CLAIMS Repairer’s Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 7.541.50 3,221.95 4,319.55 57.28
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,130.00 915.00 2,215.00 7077
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 10,671.50 4,136.95 6,534.55 61.23
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 3,250.00
(5%) 10,671.50 3,250.00 7.421.50 69.55
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 747.01 227 50 519.51 69.55
Nett Amount (S$) 11,418.51 3,477.50 7,941.01 69.55
INSPECTION

Date of Assignment; 25/02/2020

Date Inspected: 13/02/2020 Inspected Al

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Yee Auto Service (HQ)

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager:

Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings al the time and place of inspection sfated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our knowledge and
abilfty but any other Nabilty under any other circumstances is hereby axpressly excluded.

hltpﬁ:.f.fslngapafe.rneriman.cumrclalms."index.::.fm?fusabnx=MTRadjuster&I'useamiun=gen_pﬁntrptacaseid=91Eﬂﬁﬂaextln= 332455&CFID=6T7677... 113



2126/2020 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG  Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Feb 2020)

Parts: 144 MERCEDES-BENZ B180 1.6 (R16 Bl) (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairers  (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKR1353A)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

!Fur'l'har Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ”.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartMNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Cracked 1.780,00F *1,520.00 FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-LH Serviceable 98.00F *.FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-RH Serviceable 98.00F “-FL
4 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 40.00F *40.00 FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER INNER GARNISH Cracked 268.00F *268.00 FL
6 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET-LH Serviceable 48.50F *-FL
7 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET-RH Distorted 48.50F *48.50 FL
B 1 ‘REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH Buckled 475.00F *381.00 FL
9 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent B804.00F *525.00 FL
10 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE MOULDING-LH Necessary 195.00F *129.00 FL
1 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE MOULDING-RH MNecessary 195.00F *128.00 FL
12 1 *TAIL LAMP LH Serviceable TT0.00F *-FL
13 1 *TAIL LAMP RH Serviceable TT0.00F =FL
14 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair BB0.50F *-FL
15 *REAR BUMPER CHROME STEP PROTECTOR Mecessary 355.00F *245.00 FL
16 1 *REVERSE SENSOR CENTRE-LH Serviceable 368.00F3 *-F3
17 1 *REVERSE SENSOR CENTRE-RH Shorted 368.00FS *265.00FS

F=Franchise parl. S=Spchletl. L=ListitemDisc. —

Sub Total (S%) 7,541.50 3,550.50

- List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (S$) 0.00 328.55

Total Parts (S$) 7,541.50 3,221.95

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseld=9190694extld=332455&CFID=6TTETT ... 23



2262020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are ne new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS,PANEL BEAT WHERE  New 1,500.00 500.00
NECESSARY

2 TO PUTTY,APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE AFFECTED MNew 1.500.00 400.00
PORTION

3 TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED,REPLACED PANEL MNew 80.00 0.00

4 TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS New 50.00 15.00

Gross Labour Cost (5%) 3,130.00 915.00
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hnpﬁ-.'.'slngapme.merirnan.cnn'hfclairnsﬁndax.cfm?fusebm=!.-'ITRad]uster&fusaactlnnzg&n _printrptAcaseid=919069&extid=332455&CFID=677677 ... 33



